House of Representatives stre of Urah

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e« 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 « SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 « (801) 538-1029

REVISED AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Environment Standing
Committee

FROM: Rep. Roger E. Barrus, Chair
Rep. John G. Mathis, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, February 4, 2010

TIME: 8:00 AM
PLACE: 445 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HJRO012 Climate Change Joint Resolution (K. Gibson)
(jlw/alh)

2. HB0228 Renewable Energy Source Amendments (R. Barrus)
(crp/ren)

3. HB0108 Meat Inspection Amendments (J. Mathis)
(crp/ren)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Rep. Roger E. Barrus, Chair
Rep. John G. Mathis, Vice Chair

Rep. Melvin R. Brown Rep. James R. Gowans Rep. Phil Riesen

Rep. Brad L. Dee Rep. Neal B. Hendrickson Rep. Christine F. Watkins
Rep. Jack R. Draxler Rep. Michael E. Noel Rep. Ryan D. Wilcox
Rep. Kerry W. Gibson Rep. Patrick Painter Rep. Bill Wright

Committee Analyst: J Brian Allred, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Dora Soto hnae0204.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



